

jason priset

PROFILE

Dr. Jason Priset is a professional guitarist and lutenist who performs around the world and has years of experience teaching students—from beginners to professionals.

Priset holds a Doctorate of Musical Arts from Stony Brook University in guitar performance and has studied, post-graduate, at one of Europe's most prestigious conservatories: Escola Superior de Musica de Universitat de Catalunya in Barcelona, Spain.

EXPERIENCE

Montclair University State University — Adjunct Professor — 2015 to Present

Assistant Director: *Collegium Musicum*

Instructor: Chamber Ensemble, Guitar, Pop Ensemble and Lute

Accompanist and Vocal Coach

Faculty Performer

Lute Society of America — Festival Director — 2013 to present

Responsible for all planning and execution of all aspects of the many LSA Summer Festivals, including events at Case Western Reserve University, at Connecticut College and online.

Amherst Early Music — Guitar and Lute Faculty — 2006 to Present

Stony Brook University — Teaching Assistant— 2005 to 2008

Guitar Instructor for all undergraduate guitar students

Instructor for Guitar Practicum class for graduate and undergraduate students

EDUCATION

2018 to 2019 — Formación Continua — Escola Superior de Música de Catalunya, Barcelona, Spain

2011 — Doctorate of Musical Arts — Stony Brook University, Stony Brook, NY

2006 — Master of Music — Stony Brook University, Stony Brook, NY

2004— Bachelor of Music — State University of New York at Fredonia, Fredonia, NY

PUBLICATIONS

Priset, Jason, "Therapy for Carpal Tunnel Syndrome." *Journal of the Lute Society of America*, Volume XLIX-L, pp. 27-38,. 2016-2017.